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7+1s11,

Dear Dr. Cowley, Tam 7

Do you remember the two Arabic MSS I brought yvou last
year, for which Prof. Osler was willing to go to £252% I have
now communicated with the owner, who sadly accepts. Please let
me know whether the offer holds good; if so, I will send the
books. They can be paid for by cheque on the Imperial Bank of
Persia. It would probably be simpler to make it out to me.

Yours sincerely,
Jols BELL, T.C.8.

P.S. ©Please put via Bombay on your envelope, also a 2id. stamp.



